From:

To: Paul Larkin

Subject: RE: Please find attached your approved Purchase Order 100010066.
Date: Tuesday 5 April 2022 17:08:45

Hi Paul,

- is out of office until Monday. I'll get him to schedule a date then and get back to you on what date it
will be.

Kind regards,

Catch Security Systems , Farranlea house, Farranlea Road, Cork, T12 W1XR
Phone: 021 4348866 Fax: 021 4348876

From: Paul Larkin <plarkin@higa.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 5 April 2022 16:46

To: I

Subject: FW: Please find attached your approved Purchase Order 100010066.

Hi
I hope you are keeping well.

Catch Security have now been set up as a vendor and | have raised the PO for the installation of security
equipment, please see attached.

Can you schedule this work in and let me know your time lines?

Regards
Paul.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents is prohibited. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please notify the sender by telephone or return e-mail and delete the material from your
computer.

Téa an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceanglain leis, faoi phribhléid agus faoi riin agus le h-aghaigh an
seolai amhain. D'fhéadfadh abhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhléid profisitnta n6 dlithidil. Mura tusa an
seolai a bhi beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo a fhail, ta cosc air, né aon chuid de, a Usaid, a chéipeal, n6 a
scaoileadh. Mé thainig sé chugat de bharr dearmad, téigh i dteagmhdil leis an seoltoir agus scrios an t-abhar 6 do
riomhaire le do thoil.

Data Protection Alert - please ensure security around this information is in keeping with the data protection act
and that the information is not used for any other purpose other than what is transmitted in this e-mail

From: Sean Angland

Sent: Tuesday 5 April 2022 15:12

To: Paul Larkin <plarkin@higa.ie>

Subject: Please find attached your approved Purchase Order 100010066.

Purchase Order 100010066 has been authorised


mailto:plarkin@hiqa.ie
mailto:plarkin@hiqa.ie

05 Apr 2022

Integra Finance System

15:12:06

Notification to Requisitioner of Authorised PO

Supplier: 00101700 : CATCH SECURITY SYSTEMS LTD
Address: FARRANLEA HOUSE
FARRANLEA ROAD
CORK
Delivery Location: 0002 : Dublin
Order Number: 100010066
Order Date: 05 Apr 2022

Requistioner:
Requistion Point:
Buyer:

Authority:

0745 : Paul Larkin

190510 : Building Fit-Out- WIP
1000 : HIQA Buyer

0700 : Sean Angland

Narrative: Security System Fit -Out

Alarms, CCTV, Access Control
Value: 5,609.00

Line Details

Line|Contract|Category |Catalogue [Description |Delivery |Order Unit| Order|Proj.
Code Date QTY Price| Value|Code
001

511001 : 1 No. 4 12 Apr 1.00 1,072.00 1,072.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Building Channel 2022
Fit Out- VCR
WIP Recorder
1 No. 4 Way
PoE Switch
1 No.
Monitor
2. No.
Cameras

002 511001 : 3 No. 120A 12 Apr

Building Door 2022
Fit Out- Controllers
WIP 3 No.

Integrated

Power Units

3 No. 12V

Batteries

3 No. Fob

Readers

003 511001 : 1 No. 12 Apr
Building Intruder 2022
Fit Out- Alarm
WIP Control

Panel

1 No.
Remote
Keypad

1 No. 12V
Battery

1 No.
Internal
Sounder

1.00 3,764.00 3,764.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1.00 773.00 773.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Grand Total 5,609.00
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